WVA Meeting Minutes 7 SEP 22

Meeting convened on Zoom at 636p on 7 SEP 22.

Old Business

Brianna Fischer made a motion to approve the August minutes, Roxanne Mayeur seconded, the motion passed unanimously.

New Business

Bruce Niemi is no longer able to do metal work and will be having a sale of his supplies/tools. His wife Susie assures us that they are exploring other mediums for his continued artistic contributions. Please see his post on our FB page for more information.

Summer Social, there will be a SE Chapter Picnic (September Social) at Cedar Creek Park in Cedarburg on Sat, 24 SEP 22. We have invited all of this year's Legacy Award Winners and will present Gary John Gresl's award at that time, Gary was instrumental in establishing the Legacy Awards. Also, we will be honoring our Lifetime and Professional members. We will meet at the picnic grounds, walk to CCC and view the show, then over to the Cedarburg Cultural Museum to see Susan Hales show, returning to the picnic grounds for lunch and awards.

September Odd Month Challenge: The theme is Purple. Member voting will occur on Oct 1 -3 to choose the winner of a Blick \$25 gift card.

WVA State Exhibit Mother | Nature at Alverno College. The opening was held Fri, 9 SEPT 22 with a juror's talk (Deb Bremer and Leslie Iwai).

WVA State juried show, Perspectives 2023, MAR-APR 2023 at the Thelma in Fond du Lac. Will be charged per piece. You must be a member in good standing thru the end of the show to participate. Please check the WVA website for updates or attend our monthly zoom meetings for updates.

SE Chapter ArtBar show, Feb – Mar 2023, HIP 2B Square, all pieces must be 12 x 12 including frame. No artist statements will be required. Perspective is in work. Please check the WVA website or attend our monthly zoom meetings for updates.

2023 Artist Showcase. Timeline is in work, to be held at the Anderson Art Center in Kenosha 25 JUN 2023 thru 13 AUG 2023. 2021 winners are not eligible to participate. Participants must be members of the WVA in good standing thru the end of the show to participate. Each artist will have an approximate 10 x 10 ft space. Applications will be done using Art Call, 20 artists will be chosen from portfolios containing up to 10 pieces of work. (All work in the portfolio is what will be displayed, if it's not in the portfolio submission it cannot be included.) Artist's Bio (500 words or less), Statement (500 words or less) and Headshot will be required for the application. Please title your show (do not use your name) and your pieces (please no Untitled 1...etc.). Artists talks are being considered on multiple weekends thru the show. Mary Tilton has agreed to be the administrator for the jurors (not yet chosen). Please check the WVA website or attend our monthly zoom meetings for updates.

Roxanne Mayuer's studio will be part of the Studio Tours happening the 1st week of October. Currently the Martini Girls collective show One Off is at the ArtBar. Members Present: Steven Bauer Patti Belbin Ted Injasulian Gail Willert Kathy Kerner Cindy Hansen **Stephanie Wessels Bonnie Bruch** Mauree Childress Jack Pachuta Lee Grantham Roxanne Mayeur **David Bueschel** Jeanne Cole Panka Jeanne Bril Meeting adjourned at 714 pm. The next zoom meeting will be on 5 OCT 22 at 630pm.